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Heidi Costello

From: Meyer, Tim E <Tim.Meyer@kingcounty.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 9:12 AM
To: Tim Meyer
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Shoreline Police - Week in Review (March 16th)
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Chief's Message 
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This week in Shoreline we took the opportunity to 
address some long-overdue recognition for awards we 
were unable to present over the past year as well as 
honoring a handful of us for years of service to KCSO. 
There is no denying that our awards have been a mess 
with things going missing, inaccuracies, and other 
delays. Cpt. Meyer and I are doing as much as possible 
to fix the issues and do better moving forward in this 
area. Even yesterday, we were made aware of more 

work and fixes needed with missing service coins and folks still waiting on 
nominations in the Blue Team “Black Hole”. These issues will be put to rest while in 
the meantime we work to fix the mishaps over the past few years. Thank you for 
your support and patience in this process. You are all deserving of your well-earned 
recognition! 

  

 

Congratulations to Ofr. Tuophy and Ofr. Newbauer for your progression this week in 
the PTO training process! Our PTOs and PTO sergeants are completely dedicated 
to your continued success throughout the process. We appreciate our trainers! 

Wednesday, I had the pleasure of standing in Council Chambers before 50+ second 
graders from Evergreen School to discuss the police, calling 911, and the 
importance of our relationships in the city we serve. The students and multiple 
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teachers there were so appreciative of their police department and the service you 
provide them keeping them safe every day. Thank you all. 

Last, but certainly not least, I wanted to give a quick update on Clayton for those of 
you who may have not had the opportunity to reach out to him yet. Clayton is so 
appreciative of our support. He is healing and already in physical therapy with the 
best mindset and focus you can imagine! Cpt. Meyer and I get to visit him at the 
house again Friday and will of course bring his favorite treat. 

 

Please keep your thoughts and good energy focused on Clayton in his recovery.   

 

Anniversaries and Milestones 
 

This has been a week of well deserved and - admittedly 
- overdue recognition.  In that spirit, we want to 
recognize Sgt. Deer (25 years in February) and Sgt. 
Akers (26 years in March) for their 51-years of 
combined service to the Sheriff's Office.  Much has 
changed in the last quarter-century which makes their 

commitment to Shoreline / KCSO especially unique.  Thank you Jaime and Charlie!  

 

Commendations + Compliments 
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Whatever the news and social media sometimes says, 
the Shoreline community continues to take notice and 
recognize your work.  These two compliments speak for 
themselves.   

What you do matters...thank you for consistently 
exceptional work -     

 
 

Deputy Clayton Stultz: 

Hello, Clayton 

We are the house in Richmond Beach that you visited Saturday night about 10:30 in 
regard to an unwanted incident involving the harassment she and her daughter 
received from a drunken man from the Cabin.  We were most impressed by your 
kindness and professionalism, and we were  deeply upset when we read about the 
incident that occurred later that evening on 145th.  We just wanted you to know that 
we are so proud of you and the work you all do to keep us safe.   

We wish you the best in your recovery and wanted you to know that we are thinking 
of you, 

Kay Corbett, Laura and Kayli 

 
 

MPO Joe Monserud 

Dear MPO Monserud, 

Shoreline resident Jennifer Parsons called yesterday to ask about a citation she 
received in the mail recently. During our conversation she said the Officer who 
responded to her original call was so kind and personable. She said the world 
would be a much nicer place if everyone was like the Officer who helped her. I 
checked Mark43 for her case number C22018842 and saw the Officer was 
Monserud. 

Just wanted to pass on this compliment. She was very thankful for your help and 
professionalism. 

(Kris Tsujikawa ASII) 
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As we close this week, we know some are seeing 
schedules adjustments as we implement shift 
bid.  Although it happens each we year, we thank for 
your accommodation and flexibility.  

Wherever your furlough falls, enjoy some extra daylight 
and well earned rest -  

Chief Park

Captain Meyer 
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